29/10/2024, 11:43 Gmail - Re: Part Number: 0111002,UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB,qty:3pcs

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: Part Number: 0111002,UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB,qty:3pcs

1 message

Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> Tue, Oct 29, 2024 at 10:19 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Abhijith Biju <Abhijith.Biju@vasmed.in>, Chandu Krishnan <chandukrishnan@steripharm.ae>, Vishnu Ramesh
<Vishnu.Ramesh@vasmed.in>

Dear Sophie,
Please provide a Pl along with bank details so that we can arrange the payment.

Part Number: 0111002,UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB,qty:3pcs

Thanks,

With Regards,

Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 00971 9 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>

Subject: Re: Part Number: 0111002,UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB,qty:3pcs

Dear Ashok,
Thank you for your email. Please accept my apologies for the delay in my response, as | was not in the office yesterday.

| can confirm the price for part number 0111002 (UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB) is $295 each EXW. It is currently not in stock but
we are expecting more in very soon.

If you would like to place an order, please let me know.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Mon, Oct 28, 2024 at 12:29 PM Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> wrote:
Dear Sophie,

Please provide a quote for below.

Part Number: 0111002,UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB,qty:3pcs

Thanks,

With Regards,

Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 00971 9 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Re: Teledyne Oxygen Sensor UFO 130-2

Dear Ashok,

Please find attached a copy of your invoice and packing list. Your order is now ready for collection and the weights and
dimensions are as follows:

23 x 15 x 15¢cm
0.3 kg

If you require anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

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

On Wed, Oct 16, 2024 at 9:44 AM Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> wrote:
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29/10/2024, 11:43 Gmail - Re: Part Number: 0111002,UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB,qty:3pcs
Dear Sophie,

OK.

Please prepare the invoice and packing list address as per the purchase order.

Thanks,

With Regards,

Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 009719 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 12:38 PM

To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Re: Teledyne Oxygen Sensor UFO 130-2

Hi Ashok,
Thank you for your prompt reply. | will request that the codes are removed as requested and come back to you asap.

| will also amend the invoice address so that this no longer reads as Vasmed Technologies FZC, and change this to
Steripharm Ltd FZC - this is different to your Purchase Order - will that be okay?

Delivery Required on: |asap Mode of Shipment: | Will Advice
\Vasmed Technologies Lid. FZC Steripharm Limited. FZC
Plot Mo L 314 Plot Mo L 314
< Fujairah Free Zone Phase-lll, Fujairah Free Zone Phase-lll
Bill To: ip To: '
Al Hayl, Fujairah, UAE Ship To: Al Hayl, Fujairah, UAE
Tel +871 9 2228862 Tel: +971 9 2228862
Fax:+871 9 22288683 Fax +971 9 2228863

Remarks (if any):

| would be grateful if you could also please confirm if we should update your company name on our system to
Steripharm Ltd FZC - as this still shows as Vasmed Technologies.

Thanks

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44

(0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Wed, Oct 16, 2024 at 9:26 AM Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> wrote:
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Dear Sophie,

Please note that we will use DHL or FedEx courier. Please remove the HS code to avoid the issue in
Dubai customs. Please note that the invoice address and delivery address should be as below.

Steripharm LTD FZC Facility 116 Fujairah Free Zone Fujairah United Arab Emirates

Thanks,

With Regards,

Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 00971 9 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 12:14 PM

To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Re: Teledyne Oxygen Sensor UFO 130-2

Hi Ashok,

Thank you for your email. | have just asked our warehouse to process the invoice without the HS code as requested,
however they have already processed this with the codes. We believe most couriers require HS codes in order to
process shipments as well - please can you let me know which courier you were wanting to use? Are you happy for
us to proceed with the documents as they are now, or should we still remove the codes?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office
will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Wed, Oct 16, 2024 at 5:51 AM Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> wrote:
Dear Sophie,

Thank you very much for your prompt reply. We kindly request you to provide the invoice and
packing list without HS code to avoid any issue in Dubai customs.

Thanks,
With Regards,
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Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 00971 9 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 7:19 PM

To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Re: Teledyne Oxygen Sensor UFO 130-2

Hi Ashok,

Thank you for your email. | have just been informed by our warehouse that we have received the UFO 130-2
sensors in stock, and your order should be ready later this week. We will be in touch when it is ready for collection
by your chosen courier.

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

On Mon, Oct 14, 2024 at 5:58 AM Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> wrote:
Dear Sophie,

Please try to provide a better delivery date.

Thanks,

With Regards,

Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 00971 9 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Re: Teledyne Oxygen Sensor UFO 130-2

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email confirming payment. This can take a couple of days to clear in our account.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1814160821095454524%7Cmsg-f:1814243228403410...  5/8


https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae
http://www.viamed.co.uk/
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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

We are currently awaiting for the UFO 130-2 to arrive in stock - we are hoping your order will be ready to be
shipped in approximately 3-4 weeks.

Please accept our sincere apologies for any inconvenience caused by this delay.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main
office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call
+44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Wed, Oct 9, 2024 at 8:33 AM Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> wrote:
Dear Sophie,

Please find the attached debit advise confirming the payment against our order. Please advise the
delivery date along with shipping documents so that we can arrange the courier.

Thanks,

With Regards,

Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 009719 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Re: Teledyne Oxygen Sensor UFO 130-2

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email. Please find attached a Proforma Invoice for 3x UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensors as
requested. | have used the company name shown in your email, however your account is still on our system
under Vasmed - please can you confirm if this should now be amended to Steripharm?

| can see you have your own shipping in the past, so | have used EXW on your Proforma - however if you
would like me to calculate a shipping cost via our courier UPS, please let me know and | can amend the
Proforma accordingly.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday
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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or
call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Sep 19, 2024 at 11:57 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>

Date: Thu, 19 Sept 2024 at 11:53

Subject: Teledyne Oxygen Sensor UFO 130-2

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Abhijith Biju <Abhijith.Biju@vasmed.in>, Vishnu Ramesh <Vishnu.Ramesh@vasmed.in>, Mrinmoy Sahu
<Mrinmoy.S@vasmed.in>, Purchasing Department <Purchase@steripharm.ae>

Dear Kate,
Please provide a quote for below item.
Teledyne Oxygen Sensor UFO 130-2,qty:3pcs

Thanks,

With Regards,

Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 009719 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

CONFIDENTIALITY AND LIMITATIONS: This communication (including any accompanying attachments) is
intended only for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information
that is private, privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, promptly and permanently delete or destroy the original
communication and all copies including attachments (if any). Please do not copy it or use it for any other
purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions or
comments are personal to the writer and do not represent the official view of the company. Whilst this e-mail
message has been screened by anti-virus software, the recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any

e-mail or attachment the recipient receives, is virus free. The sender disclaims liabilities for any damages the

recipient suffers as a consequence of receiving any virus through this email. Thank you for your co-

operation.
CONFIDENTIALITY AND LIMITATIONS: This communication (including any accompanying attachments) is
intended only for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information
that is private, privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by e-mail, promptly and permanently delete or destroy the original communication and all
copies including attachments (if any). Please do not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose its
contents to any other person. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the
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writer and do not represent the official view of the company. Whilst this e-mail message has been screened by
anti-virus software, the recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any e-mail or attachment the recipient
receives, is virus free. The sender disclaims liabilities for any damages the recipient suffers as a consequence
of receiving any virus through this email. Thank you for your co-operation.
CONFIDENTIALITY AND LIMITATIONS: This communication (including any accompanying attachments) is
intended only for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that
is private, privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by e-mail, promptly and permanently delete or destroy the original communication and all
copies including attachments (if any). Please do not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose its
contents to any other person. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer
and do not represent the official view of the company. Whilst this e-mail message has been screened by anti-
virus software, the recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any e-mail or attachment the recipient
receives, is virus free. The sender disclaims liabilities for any damages the recipient suffers as a consequence of
receiving any virus through this email. Thank you for your co-operation.
CONFIDENTIALITY AND LIMITATIONS: This communication (including any accompanying attachments) is
intended only for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is
private, privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, promptly and permanently delete or destroy the original communication and all copies
including attachments (if any). Please do not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose its contents to any
other person. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not
represent the official view of the company. Whilst this e-mail message has been screened by anti-virus software,
the recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any e-mail or attachment the recipient receives, is virus free.
The sender disclaims liabilities for any damages the recipient suffers as a consequence of receiving any virus
through this email. Thank you for your co-operation.
CONFIDENTIALITY AND LIMITATIONS: This communication (including any accompanying attachments) is intended
only for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is private,
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
e-mail, promptly and permanently delete or destroy the original communication and all copies including attachments
(if any). Please do not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. Unless
stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not represent the official view of
the company. Whilst this e-mail message has been screened by anti-virus software, the recipient is solely responsible
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